Vacy Public School

P & C Association Meeting

12th March 2019

Meeting Opened at 7.25pm

Apologies - Maree Greaves and Jamie Maddox

Present – Loren Herrmann, Jamie Babic, Paul Parker, Joe Thompson, Eleesha Pereira, Karen Fonti, Alyssa Ulrick, Belinda Smith, Cassie Allison and Penny Evans

Previous Minutes

Accepted

Moved: P. Evans Second: E. Pereira

Business Arising

New school playground equipment – this has been a miss communication between builder and department. Builder wanted to be paid prior to commencement however department will pay invoice 30days after completion.

Karen to order skip bin for rubbish removal and goal is to have new equipment in by end of term.

Principal Report

School has been receiving emails and negative talk around and outside of school. Staff are handling issues as soon as they know about them and are trying to keep in front of any issues happening in the school.

Classes are now settled into routines, Kinder has taken a little longer.

<u>Budget</u> – Department now needs to see that all school funds have been spent. Any money left is taken away from school and not returned.

School does not make any money off excursions and budgeting has been strict due to above circumstances. Department has given \$47k for teaching principal to have off class, this money has been allocated for the Discovery Learning Program.

Still waiting on department to decide on Teaching Principal (level two) and Assistant Principal (Karen has asked staffing to hold this role) School will receive AP allowance.

Discovery Learning – 31 surveys sent last night. 78% agreed to street library. Some comments made from old Vacy students read to current students who found this really interesting. Next step for 3D printing or lego models to be made. Suggestions made to contact Rotary or Men's Shed to help build.

School to celebrate 160 years this year. Celebrations to be held in Education week on Grandparents and Friends day. Assembly held with invitations sent to past Principals and Vacy families as well as performances by children and possibly dressed in period costumes. (possibly lunch provided)

Lisa Dyer to present 'Tuning into kids' sessions for parents in Term 3.

Projects for P&C to consider funding - 5/6 Camp \$1400 for 28 kids

Student achievement \$3250 (PBL Badges, ribbons etc) Stage, Fans

Karen to send costs and any other suggestions to P&C secretary.

Accepted

Moved: K. Fonti Second: L. Herrmann

Treasurer's Report

P&C February

\$8813.38 Open

\$8840.38 Close

Canteen February

\$5050.53 Open

\$6156.45 Close

Accepted

Moved: P. Parker Second: J. Thompson

Canteen Report

Filled roster for Term 1 with some new helpers volunteering

Easter fundraiser – notes and raffle tickets sent out to families, donations have already come into school for raffle.

Have received Mother's Day brochures. Will order presents soon.

Accepted

Moved: P. Parker Second: J. Thompson

Fundraiser Plan

Billy Cart Derby

Gumboot throw needs helpers on Saturday, possibly 4 for each shift. Letter via the skool app to be sent asking for help. Tokens to be used to determine who has paid to have a toss.

<u>Tocal</u>

1st weekend May. We will be in the chapel again. Jamie Maddox to hopefully be the school rep for this event Dance

Tentative 13th April

Eleesha asked for a fundraiser checklist to be made so school knows what has been taken and returned.

New Business

Tim Capp from Gresford Show Committee to speak to Karen/P&C about students providing curriculum supported work for display at the show.

Meeting Closed: 8.30pm Next Meeting: 9th April Tuesday 2019 @ 7pm